

Hilliard Davidson Athletic Booster's Minutes

Website: <http://davidsonathleticboosters.com>

Facebook: <http://www.facebook.com/HilliardDavidsonAthleticBoosters>

Twitter: [@HDAthleticBoost](https://twitter.com/HDAthleticBoost)

July 30, 2018

President – Jill Lightfoot

Treasurer – Barb Goins

Vice Presidents – Samantha Evans

Secretary – Bethann Woollard

Athletic Director – Nathan Bobek

Meeting called to order at 7:00 p.m. by President – Jill Lightfoot

16 people in attendance Jill Lightfoot (President), Samantha Evans (Vice President, Boys Track) Barb Goins (Treasurer, Boys Basketball), Bethann Woollard (Secretary, boys Lacrosse), Julie Simensky (Girls Volleyball), Patrick DeZellar (Cheer), Kim DeWeese (Baseball), Tonya Curry (Football), Yon DeWeese (Wrestling), Christine DeSanti (Girls Lacrosse), Beth Kaufman (Girls Soccer and Basketball), Elizabeth Myers (Boys Cross Country), Linda Rodgers, (Boys Volleyball), Christine McWherter (Girls Tennis), Joan McCabe (Gymnastics)

Introductions – Joan McCabe the new gymnastics rep was introduced.

Secretary's Minutes – Bethann Woollard

June minutes motion for approval, Tonya Curry, 2nd by Linda Rodgers - Approved

Treasurer's Report : Barb Goins

June 2018	
Beginning Bank Balances \$	\$ 27,064.36
27,064.36	
Income Boosters	
Ernst Fund Donations	\$.06
Ernst Fund Interest	\$.11
\$.06	
Savings Fund Interest	
\$.11	\$.17
Change fund/deposit on hand	
Total Additions to Cash \$	\$ (4,254.90)
.17	
Change fund	\$ (4,254.90)
Booster Expenses \$	
(4,254.90)	
Ernst Fund grants	

Total Expenses (4,254.90)	\$	22,809.63
Change in liabilities		
Ending Bank Balances	\$	22,809.63
Change Fund		

Motion for approval: June Report – Christine DeSanti, 2nd by Elizabeth Myers – Approved

Athletic Director Report – Nathan Bobek

Mr. Bobek shared all the many improvements that have been completed at the school over the summer and provided a complete list to the Boosters.

Presidents Report – Jill Lightfoot

\$1500 was awarded to purchase a new football sled,

We are waiting for an approval from the trainer on the hydration station, once received we will move ahead in helping to purchase it.

The Membership drive is fast approaching and we need all hands on deck. It is usually 1/3 of our annual budget.

New Business – Jill Lightfoot

There will be a list of the items purchased this past year in the football program this season.

Samantha will be our Point Person for the Football raffle/[program sales.

We still need reps for Girls Track and Boys Tennis.

Meeting adjourned at 7:29 PM. Motion by: Christine DeSanti 2nd by Linda Rodgers

Next meeting September 10, 2018, 7pm in the Davidson Commons